

Minnesota 3M PFC Settlement
Agenda for Subgroup 1 Meeting

Wednesday, February 17, 2021
1:00 PM-3:00 PM

Webex link: [Join the Meeting](#)

(If using Webex, we request that you connect to the audio using your phone rather than the computer, and use the “Call me” option. Please refer to the Webex instructions for more information.)

Conference line (if not using the Webex “Call me” option): 1-415-655-0002; Access code: 178 514 4294#

Meeting Purpose:

- Update the Subgroup on new cost estimates for the recommended options

1. Welcome a. Webex instructions b. Roll call c. Agenda d. Updates and email follow-up	Gary Krueger – MPCA Jason Moeckel – DNR Heather Hosterman – Abt Associates Mark Lorie – Abt Associates	1:00 PM
2. Updated cost estimates for recommended options	Gary Krueger – MPCA Jason Moeckel – DNR Hannah Albertus-Benham – Wood	
BREAK	N/A	2:00 PM
3. Updated cost estimates for recommended options (continued)	Gary Krueger – MPCA Jason Moeckel – DNR Hannah Albertus-Benham – Wood	
4. Path forward and next steps	Gary Krueger – MPCA Jason Moeckel – DNR Mark Lorie – Abt Associates	
5. Public comments and questions	Mark Lorie – Abt Associates	2:50 PM
ADJOURN		3:00 PM